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Charles W. Colson hag
been identified as the man
who thought up, E.::mm and
sent out a letter in praise of
President Nixon on official
State Department stationery
signed by the U.S. Ambassa-
dor to London, Walter An-
nenberg.

Oono: who resigned in
March as White House spe-
cial counsel, was identified
in a letter wmymmmmm yester-
day from the State Depart-
ment to Sen. J. Fulbright

(D-Ark.), chairman of the
Senate Foreign Relations
‘Committee,.

A similar letter was sent
to Sen. Thomas F. Eagleton
(D-Mo), who had first raised
the issue of political activity
by a U.S. ambassador who
he said was supposed to rep-
resent our country in a non-
partisan capacity.”

In the letters, Marshall
Wright, acting assistant sec-
retary for congressional rel-
ations, said: “We have
learned from Ambassador
Annenberg that the initia-
tive for his letter came from
Mr. Charles Colgon, at that
time a member of the White
House staff. Ambassador
Annenberg further informs
us that he signed one copy

of the letter in question, and )

gave it to Mr. Colson. He as-
sumes that Mr. Colson sub-

sequently reproduced the
letter and arranged for its
distribution. The original
letter was on official De-
partment of State station-
ery. ”

The Wright letters, dated
April 30, continued:
:>ngmmmo~. Annenberg
has informed wus that he
does not know to whom the
letters and enclosed editori-
als were sent, nor does he
know at Srcmm expense the
letters were mailed.”

The Annenberg letter of
Feb. 5, 1973, was addressed
“Dear Sir,’ connoting a
mass mailing, and contained
enclosures -of two reprints

from wzcms bmsmu%mnm
They were  critical of
“trendies,” - “leftwingers; :,

and of the Kennedy admin-
istration and praised what

>zum=d$m called Mr. Nix-'

on’s “strong but.quiet lead-:

ership” and “solid achieve}
ment.” b o
When Eagleton first:

raised the issue with the
State  Departmeint  he rei
ceived a letter from Wright
dated ~April “6, 'in* wh
the mmvﬁégm:\n
“Ambassador
has indicated he decided to:
send this letter to' U, S. citi:
zen$ either known to.him or
suggested by his friends tg
call mgmzzo: to. -Support in
the United Kingdom for th

President’s policies. His pur-

- attention - to
c <¢Q m.oi.wo:oﬁm of the .

E:Hmzcmum o

; .mﬁ&m
rations mnvnoES&mm replied
*that ' rm considered the re-
m@oumcxmm ‘“inadequate.” He

vo 5@ smm to msos that there
is; Enm:&obn and articulate
support ME. these policies-in

important  sections of ﬁ_m

w tish press.”

letter  continued:

“We do not believe that Am-

bassador Annenberg’s corre-

mvo:mmdnm constitutes a par-

ﬁmmz political activity. On
?m contrary the mBrmmmeow
as ci cerned with- calling

mﬁmHmﬂoF member % the
epartment appropri-

support “re--

nnenberg Letter Attri yuted (o Colson

mmE in a Hmzmn om April: 23
that he ‘“would rowm that
the information I requested

can be: ovSSma from the de--

@miSmsn szsoﬁ resorting
to a oosmw.mmmpo:..t investiga-
tion of the matter.”

The letter received by Ea-

gleton -completely turned.

the State Department’s posi-
tion around. :bme me ex-
press my  genuine - regret,”

wrote Wright, “that' my ear- |

lier: 1etter to you of EUEH

6th; which was" based on in-
mogumﬂoz relayed to the de-.

partment from' ‘London and
on a statement, ' which Am-
ammmmgou >n=m=vmam re-
leased”
ther as ooSEmnm nor as ac-

oE.ﬁm as, ; mroﬁm have

n London,  was nei-!



